



City of North Canton, Ohio

Council Office
145 North Main Street
North Canton, Ohio 44720-2587
330.499.3986 • 330.499.2960 Fax

www.northcantonohio.com
email: citycouncil@northcantonohio.com

NOTICE OF MEETING Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 26, 2012 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order: 7:00 p.m.
2. Opening Prayer: Pastor Hal Oswald, St. Jacob's Community Church
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Roll Call
5. Consideration

Council Meeting Minutes – November 12, 2012
Public Hearing Minutes – November 19, 2012
Mayor's Court Receipts – October, 2012
Financial Statement – October, 2012

6. Committee Minutes
7. Director of Law Announcement
8. Recognition of Visitors

OLD BUSINESS:

9. **Ordinance No. 101-12 – 2nd Reading – Finance & Property**
An ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton upon concurrence of Council, through the Board of Control, to enter into a contract for administering a self-insured health insurance program for the of period December 1, 2012, through November 30, 2013, for the employees of the City of North Canton and declaring the same to be an emergency.

NEW BUSINESS:

10. **Ordinance No. 105-12 – 1st Reading – Community & Economic Development**
An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on the rear part of Parcel No. 9208743 on Applegrove Street NW and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to R-70, Single Family District.

11. **Ordinance No. 106-12 – 1st Reading – Community & Economic Development**
An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated at 234-236 West Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 9200578 and located in the City of North Canton from GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.
12. **Ordinance No. 107-12 – 1st Reading – Community & Economic Development**
An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated with frontage on Applegrove Street NW and known as Parcel No. 9208717 and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.
13. **Ordinance No. 108-12 – 1st Reading – Street & Alley**
An ordinance amending Section 2. of Ordinance No. 66-12, Main Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project, by an increase in the amount of the allocations for the project, at a total cost not to exceed \$82,000, and declaring the same to be an emergency.
14. **Ordinance No. 109-12 – 1st Reading – Finance & Property**
An ordinance to make temporary appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of the City of North Canton, Ohio, for the period beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2013 and declaring the same to be an emergency.
15. **Ordinance No. 110-12 – 1st Reading – Finance & Property**
An ordinance authorizing the supplemental appropriation of funds of the City of North Canton, Ohio, to be appropriated from the unappropriated resources of the Permit Fee Fund to the State Building Permit Fee Account in the amount of \$1,045.65 for the current expenses during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2012, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

REPORTS:

Director of Law
Mayor

Director of Finance
City Engineer

Director of Administration
Dir. of Administrative Services

REPORTS – COUNCIL:

Mark Cerreta At Large
Dan Griffith At Large
Marcia Kiesling At Large

Doug Foltz Ward 1
Daniel Peters Ward 2
Stephanie Werren Ward 3
Jon Snyder Ward 4

FINAL CALL FOR NEW BUSINESS:

ADJOURN:

Gail M. Kalpac
Clerk of Council

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON

REGULAR

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 101-08

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Call to Order:

1. The council meeting was called to order Monday, November 12, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. by Vice President of Council Marcia Kiesling.

Opening Prayer:

2. The opening prayer was delivered by Rev. David Zerby, Congregational United Church of Christ.

Pledge of Allegiance:

3. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:

4. Mrs. Kiesling: Gail, would you please call the roll.

The following members of council responded to roll call: Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, and Werren. Council Member Snyder was not present for the meeting. Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Director of Permits & Development Bowles, Director of Administrative Services Bartos, and Clerk of Council Kalpac.

Mrs. Kiesling: May I have a motion and second to excuse Council President Jon Snyder?

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to excuse the absence of council Member Snyder. All members present voting:

Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta

No: 0

Consideration:

5. Council Meeting Minutes – October 22, 2012
Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2012

Mrs. Kiesling: Can I have a motion and second to approve, as presented, the Council Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2012 and Special Council Meeting Minutes of November 5, 2012.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to approve as presented the Council Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2012 and Special Council Meeting Minutes of November 5, 2012 as presented. All members present voting:

Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz

No: 0

Abstain: Peters.

Committee Minutes:

6. Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion to approve, as presented, the Committee Report Minutes for the Finance & Property Committee meeting held November 5, 2012.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Griffith seconded to approve as presented the Committee Report Minutes for the Finance & Property Committee meeting held November 5, 2012. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith

No: 0

Abstain: Peters.

Finance & Property Committee: Please refer to the minutes on file in the Council Office of the Finance & Property Committee meeting held November 5, 2012.

Recognition of Visitors:

7. Mrs. Kiesling: Is there anyone in the audience wishing to address Council this evening? Alright, I need a motion and second to read by title only, third reading of Ordinance No. 96-12.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON REGULAR Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 1019B

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Old Business:

8. Mr. Peters moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to **read by title only, third reading** of Ordinance No. 96-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling.
 No: 0

Ordinance No. 96-12 – 3rd Reading – Community & Economic Development

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated with frontage on Applegrove Street NW and known as all of Parcel No. 9208676, and part of Parcel No. 9208743, and all of Parcel No. 9204594 and located in the City of North Canton from R2F, Two Family District, to GB-A, General Business District.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is the third and final reading of a very long process. Does anybody have any question, comments? Alright, can I have a motion and second to adopt?

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Peters seconded to **adopt the third reading** of Ordinance No. 96-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters
 No: 0

New Business:

9. Mrs. Kiesling: Now I need a motion and second to read by title, first reading of Ordinance No. 101-12.

Mr. Griffith moved and Mr. Peters seconded to **read by title only, first reading** of Ordinance No. 101-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren
 No: 0

Ordinance No. 101-12 – 1st Reading – Finance & Property

An ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton upon concurrence of Council, through the Board of Control, to enter into a contract for administering a self-insured health insurance program for the period of December 1, 2012, through November 30, 2013, for the employees of the City of North Canton and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is us agreeing to go with Aultcare for the next year. Any questions, comments? I need a motion and a second.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Peters seconded to **adopt the first reading** of Ordinance No. 101-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Peters, Werren, Cerreta
 No: 0
 Abstain: Kiesling.

Mr. Griffith: We're not going to be able to do the emergency though.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, we can't do the emergency.

Mr. Foltz: No, it will go to a second reading. We need six votes.
 Mrs. Kiesling: Right.

Mr. Foltz: There are only five here that can vote.

10. Mrs. Kiesling: So, we're going to move on. I need a motion and a second to read by title only, first reading of Ordinance No. 103-12.
 Mr. Foltz: So moved.
 Mrs. Kalpac: No, 102.
 Mr. Griffith: 102
 Mr. Peters: 102-12

Mrs. Kiesling: Say that again. We have 102?

Mr. Foltz: Resolution No. 102.
 Mr. Peters: Yeah.

Mrs. Kiesling: You're right. How did I get that? Resolution 102-12. Thank you.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

0487

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON REGULAR Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC. FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Peters seconded to **read by title only first reading** of Resolution No. 102-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz
 No: 0

Resolution No. 102-12 – 1st Reading – Finance & Property
 A Resolution adopting an Amended Section 125 Premium Only Cafeteria Plan (the "Plan") for the City of North Canton for the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is something we do every year regarding how we have our health care benefits taken out and all that good stuff. Any questions, comments? I need a motion and a second to adopt.

Mr. Peters moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to **adopt the first reading** of Resolution No.102-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith
 No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: As time is of the essence I need a – no, this is just a Resolution, we don't need to do that. Right?

Mr. Fox: Right.

Mrs. Kiesling: Well, we're good. Alright, now, I need a motion and second to read by title only Ordinance No. 103-12. Go ahead.

Mrs. Kalpac: In the past, we've always suspended the rules for that.

Mrs. Kiesling: For a resolution?
 Mrs. Kalpac: Yes...

Mrs. Kiesling: We can do that.

Mrs. Kalpac: But it's up to the Director of Law.

Mrs. Kiesling: It's up to the Director of Law. Tim, do you care?

Mr. Fox: No, I don't know that we need to suspend the rules for the Resolution, but if we've done that in the past, maybe it's something that I'm not quite aware of. So...
 Mrs. Kiesling: Alright.

Mr. Fox: Is this one that you'd abstain?

Mrs. Kiesling: No...
 Mr. Fox: Okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: I can do it on the cafeteria plan.

Mr. Fox: Okay, good, you can go ahead.

Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion and second to suspend the rules for Resolution No.102-12

Mr. Peters moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to **suspend the rules** for Resolution No. 102-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling
 No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion and second to adopt under suspension of the rules Resolution No. 102-12.

Mr. Peters moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to **adopt under suspension of the rules** Resolution No. 102-12. All members present voting:
 Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters
 No: 0

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON REGULAR Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

11. Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion and second to read by title only, first reading only Ordinance No. 103-12.

Mr. Peters moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to **read by title only, first reading of** Ordinance No. 103-12. All members present voting:
Yes: Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren
No: 0

Ordinance No. 103-12 – 1st Reading – Finance & Property

An ordinance authorizing the Director of Administration of the City of North Canton to advertise and receive bids according to specifications now on file in the office of the Director of Administration for the purchase of North Canton Drinking Water Plant ("DWP") chemicals for use by the DWP, and for the Mayor of the City of North Canton to be authorized, through the Board of Control, to enter into a contract for a two (2) year period commencing January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2014, for the purchase of said DWP chemicals and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mrs. Kiesling: I think this is pretty self-explanatory, but I do have one question. Have we always done a two year?

Mr. Grimes: No, we've been doing it one year for the last few years.

Mrs. Kiesling: I thought so. Okay, now we're going with two, any specific rate cheaper or ...

Mr. Grimes: We're hoping to get more bids that way. And it was hard to get a bid on a couple of the chemicals last time, too. So...

Mrs. Kiesling: Okay. Alright, I need a motion and second to adopt the first reading of Ordinance No. 103-12.

Mr. Peters moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to **adopt the first reading** of Ordinance No. 103-12. All members present voting:
Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta
No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: As time is of the essence, I need a motion and second to suspend the rules for Ordinance No. 103-12.

Mr. Peters moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to **suspend the rules** for Ordinance No. 103-12. All members present voting:
Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz
No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion and second to adopt under suspension of the rules Ordinance No. 103-12.

Mr. Peters moved and Mrs. Werren to **adopt under suspension** of the rules Ordinance No. 103-12. All members present voting:
Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith
No: 0

12. Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion and second to read by title only, first reading of Ordinance No. 104-12.

Mr. Peters moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to **read by title only, first reading of** Ordinance No. 104-12. All members present voting:
Yes: Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling
No: 0

Ordinance No. 104-12 – 1st Reading – Finance & Property

An ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton, through the Board of Control, to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement to exercise the option to extend the existing contract by and between the City of North Canton and the Stark County Public Defender Commission for the purpose of providing legal counsel to indigent persons in Canton Municipal Court for a period of one (1) year beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2013, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is self-explanatory as well. We're entering into an agreement again with our Public Defender in Canton Municipal Court. Any questions? Okay, I need a motion...

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

0489

Minutes of

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON

REGULAR

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10198

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Peters seconded to adopt the first reading of Ordinance No. 104-12. All members present voting: Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: As time is of the essence, I need a motion and a second to suspend the rules for Ordinance 104-12.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Peters seconded to suspend the rules for Ordinance No. 104-12. All members present voting: Yes: Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: I need a motion and second to adopt under suspension of the rules, Ordinance No. 104-12.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs. Peters seconded to adopt under suspension of the rules Ordinance No. 104-12. All members present voting: Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: Well, that was awfully quick.

Mr. Cerreta: You're efficient -- very efficient.

Mrs. Werren: Well, you threatened us.

(Laughter)

Mr. Griffith: You're going to get an offer from Kikos here.

Reports:

Mrs. Kiesling: Alright we'll go to reports - Director of Law.

Mr. Fox: Busy week - busy two weeks working with Finance Department. Sent out a bunch of notices for those failing to file income taxes. So hopefully we can get those back on board...

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): Can you speak up, we can't hear.

Mr. Fox: Okay. Inaudible...

Mrs. Kiesling: Alright. Director of Finance

Mrs. Alger: We would like to thank the Director of Law for helping us do all those -- those are awesome. And also I just want to let you know that we've been working and probably next month, we will be receiving permission to make payments of utilities through the website.

Mrs. Kiesling: Really.

Mrs. Alger: I'm really dying for that. So ...

Mrs. Kiesling: That will be great. Director of Administration

Mr. Grimes: Sometime this week we'll be putting out the Emergency Notification. It will be out there for resident to sign up for. So if something happens, either Stark County or our own dispatch center can alert a neighborhood or that. But we'll get the information to you. So, you do have to sign up via the internet. If folks do have a problem on that, we're going to let them come to the Fire Station or City Hall and we'll get them signed up one way or another on that. But we'll get that information out to you so you're aware when we put it out this week.

Mrs. Kiesling: Great. Thank you. Mayor

Mayor Held: Yes, I have two items. The first is that we did get a letter and I'm sure that all of you have seen a copy of it to preserve the Guard House Mr. Kiefer. Mr. Kiefer actually was a teacher for my wife and I believe also Councilman Cerreta. And so he had called and also Councilman Peters - anybody else in here that he talked with? But he's been, you know he's been with the City for a number of years in a number of capacities. And he had proposed that we save the Guard House. And so we're going to contact Stu Lichter and also work with the Preservation Society to make sure that that gets done. And so we think that that is a good idea. Secondly, Veterans. We do have two veterans. And Mr. Fox served in the Air Force for nineteen years.

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC. FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Mr. Fox: Twenty-one.

Mayor Held: Twenty-one years.

Mr. Fox: But who's counting?

(Laughter)

Mayor Held: Twenty-one. And Mr. Grimes also the Air Force for four years. And we appreciate your service, both of you

Mr. Grimes: Thank you.

Mayor Held: and all the veterans that have served.

Mrs. Kiesling: And I was going to say we have some veterans in the audience as well.

Mayor Held: And Mr. Osborne is a veteran also. The and the Pastor. Your - what military service again?

Reverend Zerby (speaking from the audience): Retired Army.

Mayor Held: Very good.

Reverend Zerby (speaking from the audience): Inaudible...

(Applause)

Mayor Held: Thank you. And Chuck ...

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): Pardon

Mayor Held: Chuck, what branch were you in again?

Mr. Osborne: Navy and Army, National Guard.

Mr. Postly (speaking from the audience): Navy.

Mayor Held: Navy, okay. Very good. Thank you to all of you for your service. We very much appreciate it. And that's all I have.

Mrs. Kiesling: Mr. Benekos.

Mr. Benekos: If you haven't noticed the barrels are down on North Main Street. It's not completed. There's still some other touchup work to do. The bricks still need to go in. The streetlights and traffic signals there - the new traffic signals at the Acme entrance, those are temporary signals. Those - the new ones won't be delivered I think until December. So, but that is what we have there and hopefully, Thank you.

Mrs. Kiesling: Looks great.

Mayor Held: Nice job.

Mr. Foltz: Yeah it looks great.

Mr. Benekos: Thank you.

Mr. Peters: Jim you say the actual signals themselves are new?

Mr. Benekos: Pardon...

Mr. Peters: The actual - they're the new neon or the - what's different about it? It's got that border around the corner or the ...

Mr. Benekos: Okay, going east and west the signals will all have the border around it. All the signals will be LED lights. They still have to put up the cameras that will detect cars on the side streets as opposed to a loop underneath.

Mr. Peters: Okay.

Mr. Benekos: And there is a - I think that's about it that's left to be done. So...

Mrs. Kiesling: When are we doing the rest of the signal - re-signalization?

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

0491

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON REGULAR Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Mr. Benekos: That's scheduled for bids to be open the middle of December. So it should be by the end of next Spring that will all be accomplished.

Mrs. Kiesling: Hallelujah.

Mayor Held: Good job.

Mrs. Kiesling: Bill...

Mr. Cerreta: Inaudible... slow you down.

Mrs. Kiesling: What?

Mr. Cerreta: Nothing. It's on tape. She can go back.

Mrs. Kiesling: Gail, make sure you pick that out.

Mrs. Kaipac: Okay.

Mr. Bartos: I would just like to echo the Mayor's comments and thank all our veterans. I also I would like to thank everybody who donated to help me escape from jail. All told I raised \$580, which the MDA (Muscular Dystrophy Association) set a pretty high bar, but I set a more, I guess, realistic bar of \$300 for myself and almost doubled it. So if you still want to donate and you haven't had a chance, they leave my online account up for thirty (30) days after. So, if you're thinking oh, I wanted to get in but you didn't get to it, they left that up for thirty (30) more days. So...

(Laughter)

Mr. Bartos: Can't take cash donations but anything online. So, thanks again to everybody.

Mr. Cerreta: Jim no cash payments in this thing. Okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: Come on - come on.

Mr. Bartos: For the entire event though they did raise over \$50,000. So it was a pretty good event.

Mrs. Kiesling: Great.

Mr. Bartos: So it was very exciting.

Mrs. Kiesling: Awesome.

Mr. Griffith: Did you utilize the public defenders contract Bill for that?

Reports - Council:

Mrs. Kiesling: Doug, anything?

Mr. Foltz: No report.

Mrs. Kiesling: Jeff.

Mr. Peters: No report.

Mrs. Kiesling: Stephanie.

Mrs. Werren: No report.

Mr. Griffith: One quick item.

(Laughter)

Mr. Griffith: I just wanted to say -- I just wanted to say...

Mrs. Kiesling: It couldn't be true. I'm just kidding you Dan. I didn't even say his name.

Mr. Griffith: She gave me the mom look though. I got the mom look. I just wanted to say, Glenwood looks wonderful, Hillcrest looks wonderful. You guys have done a great job. I was on Chatham and I hadn't been for a while and I thought that looked really well too -- really good too. So I just wanted to say a quick thanks to Jim for that.

Mr. Benekos: Thank you.

Mr. Cerreta: No report.

Mrs. Kiesling: Mark

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON REGULAR Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 12 7:00 p.m. 20 12

Final Call for New Business:

Mrs. Kiesling: No report from me. Is there anything else to come before Council before we leave? Alright, I need a motion to adjourn.

Adjourn:

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Peters seconded to adjourn the council meeting. All members present voting:

Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz

No: 0

The council meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

VICE PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2012 minutes\11-12-12 cm minutes.docx

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON

PUBLIC HEARING

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC. FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 19

6:30 p.m.

20

12

CALL TO ORDER:

The public hearing was called to order Monday, November 19, 2012 at 6:50 p.m. by President of Council Jon Snyder.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members present for the public hearing: Council Members Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder and Werren. Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director of Administrative Services Bartos and Director of Finance Alger.

Notice is hereby given that public hearing will be held by the Council of the City of North Canton on Monday, November 19, 2012 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chamber at North Canton City Hall. Any person interested will be provided an opportunity to be heard. A request for an amendment to the North Canton Zoning Ordinance was submitted by Ronald S. Postiy and William P. Postiy requesting a zone change for the rear part of Parcel No. 9208743 on Applegrove Street NW. The premises is presently zoned R-2F, Two Family District and it is requested that the premises be rezoned to R-70, Single Family District. The North Canton Planning Commission, at their October 3, 2012 meeting by a voice vote 5-yes and 0-no, has recommended that the property be rezoned from R-2F to R-70. A request for an amendment to the North Canton Zoning Ordinance was submitted by Todd A. West requesting a zone change for Parcel No. 9200578 located at 234-236 West Maple Street. The premises is presently zoned GB-A, General Business District and it is requested that the premises be rezoned to R-2F, Two Family District. The North Canton Planning Commission, at their October 3, 2012 meeting by a voice vote 5-yes and 0-no, has recommended that the property be rezoned from GB-A to R-2F. Final action thereon, according to law, will be taken by the Council of the City of North Canton subsequent to the date of said public hearing.

Mr. Snyder: At this time we will call to order the Public hearing relative to a request for the amendment of a zone change submitted by Ronald S. Postiy and William P. Postiy requesting a zone change for the rear part of Parcel No. 9208743, Applegrove Street NW presently zoned R-2F, Two Family to R-70, Single Family District. Is there anyone in the audience wishing to speak in favor of the zone change? Is there anyone in the audience requesting to speak against the zone change? To the Council of the Ward, Mr. Foltz, do you have any comments?

Mr. Foltz: Yes, I'm very favorable to approve this. The Postiys and the neighborhood group and this goes back to mid-summer, had discussions about how to address the zoning issues at the time. We had very positive result that ended up being some commercial zone changes up front. And in the agreement with the Postiys they were generous enough to turn the R-2F to R-70 that will protect the integrity of the neighborhood off Woodrow. So it was a great compromise. So I'm fully supporting this zone change.

Mr. Snyder: Members of Council, any comment?

Mr. Cerreta: Well Doug, you did a fantastic job of bringing this together. I mean in the negotiations with this there were a lot of battles back and forth at first. So you did a real nice job in the Ward over there bringing people together. And I think it was a good solution all the way around.

Mr. Foltz: Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: It was a good compromise. Alright at this time then we will move into the agenda – or excuse me, I beg your pardon.

Mrs. Kiesling: Do you have a comment Mr. Postiy?

Mr. Postiy: Yes, I would like to thank Mr. Foltz too for taking care of ...inaudible... He a – when we were haggling haggling back and forth ...inaudible...

Mr. Snyder: Mr. Postiy, would you mind stepping – giving your name and address for the record.

Ron Postiy. 1663 Schneider NW, North Canton, Ohio. Yeah, I'd like to thank Mr. Foltz, too, because I think really by bringing everybody together we solved a problem that could have probably been eliminated maybe a year ago, or two years ago. We wasted a lot of time with you guys and I think he worked real good. You know he got some of what he wanted, and we got some of what we wanted. So he did a lot of - he put a lot of effort into it I thought. So, and at the beginning I wasn't on his side, but he did a good. Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Foltz: Thank you Mr. Postiy. Really it's about the residents. It's what the residents wanted. That's what I represented. But thank you Mr. Postiy for your comments.

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC. FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 19 6:30 p.m. 20 12

Mr. Snyder: Alright. It's about that time and we'll move right here to the second Public Hearing. A request for amendment to the zoning ordinance was submitted by Mr. Todd West, requesting a zone change for Parcel No. 9200578. Location is 234-236 West Maple Street. And presently it is zoned General Business A and he's requested that be rezoned to Residential Two Family. The Planning Commission, on October the 3rd, met and voted 5-0 to move from GB-A to Residential Two Family. Is there anyone in the audience wishing to speak in favor of it? Is there anyone against it? I will as the Council for that particular Ward, I did have the pleasure of speaking to Mr. West and his father. They own the property. They bought the property and unfortunately could not get it due to, as you know, parking is a major problem for multi-car parking. The building does meet the required parking as a two unit duplex, but to use it as an office building, there's just not enough parking to support a business that could possibly pay the type of rent they need to service the debt on that building. So it's been vacant for several months and it's created a financial hardship to them. They're very good citizens and they take care of their property. There've been no complaints. They did speak to Mr. Bowles. Mr. Bowles took them through it, walked them through it. They were able to satisfy the request of the Planning Commission and all the surrounding residents were notified. Mr. Foltz and I championed that thing a couple of years ago not to have additional multi-family housing in the lower portion of the 4th Ward and the lower portion of the 1st Ward because it was becoming to the point where it was actually – the risk was greater that what would be the residential. We looked at that. But this is a financial hardship created. We want to keep these people there. We don't want to let the building to go vacant and add to that particular ...inaudible... And they're putting money into it and bringing it up to code. And I'm fully supportive of this and as well as the neighbors. So I would - I am glad to see that. And I would hope that Council would support their zone change when it comes up for reading. Are there any other questions? If not, subsequent to that, we'll move into the agenda right after the next Public Hearing.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

11/20/12-bkp

g:\2012 minutes\11-19-12 postly & west public hearing.docx

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

0495

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON PUBLIC HEARING Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held Monday, November 19 6:40 p.m. 20 12

The Public hearing was called to order Monday, November 19, 2012 at 6:54 p.m. by President of Council Jon Snyder.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members present for the public hearing: Council Members Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder and Werren. Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director of Administrative Services Bartos and Director of Finance Alger.

Notice is hereby given that public hearing will be held by the Council of the City of North Canton on Monday, November 19, 2012 at 6:40 p.m. in the Council Chamber at North Canton City Hall. Any person interested will be provided an opportunity to be heard. A request for an amendment to the North Canton Zoning Ordinance was submitted by Mary E. DeChiara, Trustee requesting a zone change for Parcel No. 9208717 with frontage on Applegrove Street NW. The premises is presently zoned R2F, Two Family District and it is requested that the premises be rezoned to GB-A, General Business District. The North Canton Planning Commission, at their September 12, 2012 meeting, by a voice vote 3-yes and 0-no, has recommended that the property be rezoned from R2F to GB-A. Final action thereon, according to law, will be taken by the Council of the City of North Canton subsequent to the date of said public hearing.

Mr. Snyder: And the final Public Hearing for tonight is a - was a request for another piece of property on Applegrove. At the November 19th meeting with the or that's tonight meeting - if you go back to the meeting where the Planning Commission met on September the 12th and changed the property from Residential Two-Family to General Business A. And at that particular - that property is contiguous to the Postly property and it's taking that whole frontage and making it a GBA (General Business A) and ...inaudible... it is not a spot zone. So and I think the property has been sold since this time to the man at the trailer park. But again, this is a request of Mary E. DeChiara, Trustee. She's requesting the zone change. And the Planning Commission recommended 3-0 on that. So, anybody in the audience wishing to speak in favor? Anybody in the audience wishing to oppose it? Mr. Foltz, do you have any comment on that?

Mr. Foltz: No. I think it's only fair that the property owners that are contiguous to the Postlys' or from the previous zone change have the ability and the right to also change their zoning. So I will support this also.

Mr. Snyder: Members of Council, any comment? And again, this is government at working at its highest, and it's nice to see that. And subsequent to the law this will be moved to the council this afternoon when we leave here at 7:00. There being no other business to come before at the Public Hearing, may I have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Peters: So moved.
Mrs. Kiesling: So moved - second.

Mr. Snyder: Those in favor

All members present voting: Aye-7

Mr. Snyder: Those opposed. No-0

Mr. Snyder: The Public Hearing is adjourned. We will reconvene in about four minutes with the Council of the Whole Meeting.

The Public Hearing adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL



City of North Canton, Ohio

Council Office
145 North Main Street
North Canton, Ohio 44720-2587
330.499.3986 • 330.499.2960 Fax

www.northcantonohio.com
email: citycouncil@northcantonohio.com

EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING MINUTES

The Personnel & Safety Committee of North Canton City Council met Monday, November 19, 2012 in the Council Chambers at North Canton City Hall.

Present for the meeting were: Chairperson Peters, Vice Chairman Snyder, Member Griffith, Council Members Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, and Werren.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Law Fox and Director of Finance Alger.

Upon a roll call vote of Council, all present moved into an executive session at 6:00 p.m. for the purpose of discussing personnel matters pertaining to the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or compensation of a public employee or official. Subsequent to the discussion, the executive session adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Peters, Chairman

Jon Snyder, Vice Chairman

Dan Griffith, Member

11/20/12-gmk

g:\2012 committee report minutes\11-19-12 executive session p&s.docx



City of North Canton, Ohio

Council Office
145 North Main Street
North Canton, Ohio 44720-2587
330.499.3986 • 330.499.2960 Fax

www.northcantonohio.com
email: citycouncil@northcantonohio.com

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

The Community & Economic Development Committee of North Canton City Council met as part of the Committee of the Whole Monday, November 19, 2012 in the Council Chambers at North Canton City Hall.

Present for the meeting were: Chairperson Kiesling, Vice Chairman Cerreta and Member Werren, Council Members Foltz, Griffith, Peters and Snyder. Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director of Administrative Services Bartos, Director of Finance Alger and City Engineer Benekos.

Items discussed:

- a. Proposed Zone Change – Parcel No. 928743 (Postiy): The Committee authorized legislation, amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on the rear part of Parcel No. 9208743 on Applegrove Street NW and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to R-70, Single Family District.
- b. Proposed Zone Change – Parcel No. 9200578 (West): The Committee authorized legislation, amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated at 234-236 West Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 9200578 and located in the City of North Canton from GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.
- c. Proposed Zone Change – Parcel No. 9208717 (DeChiara): The Committee authorized legislation, amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated with frontage on Applegrove Street NW and known as Parcel No. 9208717 and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.

Respectfully submitted,

Marcia Kiesling, Chairperson

Mark Cerreta, Vice Chairman

Stephanie Werren, Member



City of North Canton, Ohio

Council Office
145 North Main Street
North Canton, Ohio 44720-2587
330.499.3986 • 330.499.2960 Fax

www.northcantonohio.com
email: citycouncil@northcantonohio.com

FINANCE & PROPERTY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

The Finance & Property Committee of North Canton City Council met as part of the Committee of the Whole Monday, November 19, 2012 in the Council Chamber at North Canton City Hall.

Present for the meeting were: Chairman Snyder, Vice Chairperson Kiesling and Member Cerreta, Council Members Foltz, Griffith, Peters and Werren. Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, and Director of Administrative Services Bartos.

Items discussed:

- a. Mayor's Court Receipts – October, 2012: The Mayor's Court Receipts were reviewed and will be placed on the November 26, 2012 council agenda for formal approval.
- b. Financial Statement – October, 2012: The Financial Statement was reviewed and will be placed on the November 26, 2012 council agenda for formal approval.
- c. 2013 Interim Budget: The Committee authorized legislation, on an emergency basis, to make temporary appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of the City of North Canton, Ohio, for the period beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2013.
- d. Supplemental Appropriation re Permit Fees: The Committee authorized legislation, on an emergency basis, authorizing the supplemental appropriation of funds, to be appropriated from the unappropriated resources of the Permit Fee Fund to the State Building Permit Fee Account in the amount of \$1,045.65 for the current expenses during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,

Jon Snyder, Chairman

Marcia Kiesling, Vice Chairperson

Mark Cerreta, Member



City of North Canton, Ohio

Council Office
145 North Main Street
North Canton, Ohio 44720-2587
330.499.3986 • 330.499.2960 Fax

www.northcantonohio.com
email: citycouncil@northcantonohio.com

STREET & ALLEY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

The Street & Alley Committee of North Canton City Council met as part of the Committee of the Whole Monday, November 19, 2012 in the Council Chamber at North Canton City Hall.

Present for the meeting were: Chairman Griffith, Vice Chairman Peters, Member Foltz, Council Members Cerreta, Kiesling, Snyder and Werren.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, and Director of Administrative Services Bartos.

Item discussed:

- a. Main Street Corridor Traffic Signal Improvements – Increase in Allocation: The Committee authorized legislation, on an emergency basis, amending Section 2. of Ordinance No. 66-12, Main Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project, by an increase in the amount of the allocations for the project, at a total cost not to exceed \$82,000.

Respectfully submitted,

Dan Griffith

Daniel Peters, Vice Chairman

Doug Foltz, Member

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dayton Legal Blank, Inc.

Form No. 30043

Ordinance No. _____

Passed _____, 20____

11/20/12-gmk
(Comm. & Econ. Dev.)

Ordinance No. 105-12

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on the rear part of Parcel No. 9208743 on Applegrove Street NW and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to R-70, Single Family District.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON,
COUNTY OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

- Section 1. That Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, be, and the same is hereby amended to change the zoning district of the premises situated on the rear part of Parcel No. 9208743 on Applegrove Street NW and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to R-70, Single Family District.
- Section 2. That if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this ordinance.
- Section 3. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

North Canton, OH
Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: _____, 2012

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2012 legislation\105-12 postfly r70 zone change.docx

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dayton Legal Blank, Inc.

Form No. 30043

Ordinance No. _____ Passed _____, 20____

11/20/12-gmk
(Comm. & Econ. Dev.)

Ordinance No. 106-12

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated at 234-236 West Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 9200578 and located in the City of North Canton from GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

- Section 1. That Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, be, and the same is hereby amended to change the zoning district of the premises situated at 234-236 West Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 9200578 and located in the City of North Canton from GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.
- Section 2. That if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this ordinance.
- Section 3. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

North Canton, OH
Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: _____, 2012

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2012 draft legislation\west zone change.docx

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Ordinance No. _____

Passed _____, 20____

11/20/12-gmk
(Comm. & Econ. Dev.)

Ordinance No. 107-12

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated with frontage on Applegrove Street NW and known as Parcel No. 9208717 and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

- Section 1. That Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, be, and the same is hereby amended to change the zoning district of the premises situated with frontage on Applegrove Street NW and known as Parcel No. 9208717 and located in the City of North Canton from R-2F, Two Family District, to GB-A, General Business District to R-2F, Two Family District.
- Section 2. That if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this ordinance.
- Section 3. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

North Canton, OH
Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: _____, 2012

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dayton Legal Blank, Inc.

Form No. 30043

Ordinance No. _____ Passed _____, 20____

11/20/12-gmk
(Street & Alley)

Ordinance No. 108-12

An ordinance amending Section 2. of Ordinance No. 66-12, Main Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project, by an increase in the amount of the allocations for the project, at a total cost not to exceed \$82,000, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That Section 2. of Ordinance No. 66-12, Main Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project, be, and the same is hereby amended to read as follows:

"Section 2.

That the Director of Finance of the City of North Canton, be, and is hereby authorized to draw fund necessary for the payment of the above specified contract from the following appropriations:

330	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND	
330.548.5229	Contract Payments	\$82,000

upon receipt of vouchers duly approved by the proper departmental authority."

Section 2. That if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this ordinance.

Section 3. That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and peace of the City of North Canton and further necessary for the timely completion of the Main Street Corridor Traffic Signal Project; wherefore, provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of Council elected thereto, this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon its adoption by Council and approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

North Canton, OH

Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: _____, 2012

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dayton Legal Blank, Inc.

Form No. 30043

Ordinance No. _____ Passed _____, 20____

11/20/12-gmk
(Finance & Property)

Ordinance No. 109-12

An ordinance to make temporary appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of the City of North Canton, Ohio, for the period beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2013 and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1: That in order to provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of the City of North Canton, Ohio, during the period beginning January 1, 2013 and ending December 31, 2013, the following sums attached hereto and incorporated herein as "Attachment A", be, and they are hereby set aside and appropriated.

Section 2. That the Director of Finance is hereby authorized to draw warrants for payments from any of the appropriations incorporated herein as "Attachment A" upon receiving proper certificates and vouchers therefore, approved by the proper department head and the Mayor or Director of Administration for the Safety and Service Divisions, approved by the Director of Law and President of Council for the Department of Law; and approved by the President of Council or Clerk of Council for the Council Department; and approved by the Director of Finance, or by an ordinance or resolution of Council to make the expenditures; provided that no warrants shall be drawn or paid for salaries or wages except the persons employed by authority of and in accordance with law or ordinance. Provided further, that the appropriations for contingencies can only be expended upon approval of a two-thirds vote of council for items of expense constituting a legal obligation against the City and for the purposes other than those covered by other specific appropriations herein made.

Section 3. That the Director of Finance, be, and is hereby authorized and directed to make the necessary intra-fund account transfers upon receipt of a written request signed by the Mayor and approved by the Finance & Property Committee of City Council.

Section 4. That the Director of Finance, be, and is hereby authorized to transfer the following amounts to provide for the current expenses and expenditures for the City of North Canton during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2013:

FROM	TO	AMOUNT
Income Tax Fund	Capital Improvement Fund	\$ 276,375
Income Tax Fund	Compensated Absence Fund	1,1250
Income Tax Fund	General Fund	1,098,6250
General Fund	Fire Operating Levy Fund	128,750
General Fund	EMS Operating Levy Fund	65,000
General Fund	Street, Const M&R Fund	60,000
General Fund	Compensated Absence Fund	115,000
General Fund	Capital Improvement Fund	50,000
EMS Levy Fund	Compensated Absence Fund	16,000
Street Const M&R Fd	Compensated Absence Fund	2,500
Water Operating Fund	Compensated Absence Fund	12,500
Water Operating Fund	Water Exp, Repl & Improve Fd	381,250
Sewer Operating Fund	Compensated Absence Fund	25,000

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dayton Legal Blank, Inc.

Form No. 30043

Ordinance No. _____

Passed _____, 20____

Section 5. That City Council authorizes the use of blanket certificates and super blanket for the sum not to exceed \$50,000 with the exception of street salt in Street Maintenance and Repair, chemicals for the Water Treatment Plant and utilities in all funds which may not exceed the appropriations per line items approved by City Council.

Section 6. That if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this ordinance.

Section 7. That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and peace of the City of North Canton, Ohio, and immediately necessary for the timely appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of the City of North Canton during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2013; wherefore, provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of Council elected thereto, this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon its adoption by Council and approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

North Canton, OH

Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: _____, 2012

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2012 legislation\109-12 2013 interim budget.docx

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Ordinance No. _____ Passed _____ 20____

11/20/12-gmk
(Finance & Property)

Ordinance No. 110-12

An ordinance authorizing the supplemental appropriation of funds of the City of North Canton, Ohio, to be appropriated from the unappropriated resources of the Permit Fee Fund to the State Building Permit Fee Account in the amount of \$1,045.65 for the current expenses during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2012, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. To provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of the City of North Canton, Ohio, during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2012, the following funds, be, and are hereby set aside and appropriated as follows:

Appropriate From:

The unappropriated resources of the 871 Fund - PERMIT FEE FUND \$ 1,045.65

Appropriate To:

871 PERMIT FEE FUND
871.627.5200 State Building Permit Fees \$1,045.65

Section 2. That the Director of Finance of the City of North Canton, be, and is hereby authorized to issue warrants from appropriations established herein for the payment of vouchers duly approved by the proper departmental authority.

Section 3. That if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this ordinance.

Section 4. That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and peace of the City of North Canton and further necessary to ensure funding is in place as soon as possible in order to make payments; wherefore, provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of Council elected thereto, this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon its adoption by Council and approval by the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

North Canton, OH
Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: _____, 2012

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL